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June 16, 2000 - Predecisional BEA dooument - not for ralease
Northwest Reglomn |
7600 Sand Point Way, N.E.
Bin €15700, Bldg.l ‘
Saattle, Washington 98115~-0070

Dear Lanhi River Basin Water Diverter:

The purpose of this letter i@ to alart you to potential con:licta
betwean water diveraions in the Lemhi River and asalnmon,
etselhead, and bull trout listed under the Endangered Species Act
(ESA), and to enlist your immediate halp in resolving those
issues. Lower than usual early ssason water flow in the Lamhi
watershed and anticipated low flows later in the season have
prompted discusgions among water users and Fedaral, state, and
local government representatives. Moze background follows on
these discussions, the relaticnship between ESA and Lemhi water
users, and available processes with which to find resolution.

The Naticnal Marine Fisheries Service (NMFE) believes this
information is important to your interssts, which is why it has
been sent to you by certified mail. Pleases help disseminate this
information as widely as possible throughout the Lemhdi Vallay by
sharing it with others you think may be intarested.

As we proceed it may be helpful to point out that the NMFS goal
for implementing the ESA in the Lamhi Basin includes providing
stability to water withdrawals end diversions while restoring a
healthy environment for listed fish. The most desirable way to
accomplish both parts of the goal depends on the full ‘
participation of you and others in the Lemhi community. Some of
what follows includes information on how the community can.
jointly respond to the need for improved water resource
management. :

The Endangered SBpecies Aot

Both the NMFS and U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service (USFWS) are
responsible for administering the ESA in the Lemhl River basin.
There are three species of fish in the Lemhi River listed as
threatened under the ESA - Snake River spxing/summer chinook,
Snake River steelhead, and Columbia River bull trout. You can
gat more information about the listings for steelhead and chinook
salmon at the NMFS web site, www.nwz.noad.dav. Information about
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bull trout and the ESA can be found at the USEWYS web slite,

unk, W8 . gy - |
Figh listed under the ESA racaive a basic level of protection
through section 3 which prcohibits anyone from “taking” listed
speciea. “Take’ is broadly defined to includa harm to the fish

or thelr habitat.

The section 9 prohibition against "take" of listed fish,

including "take" by harming its habitat, may be vioclatad in the
Lemhi Basin by operation of a water diversion with ne or
inadequate fiah Bcreens, by placement of diversion structures in
the stream that create fish passage barriers, or by withdrawing
or diverting water resulting in ingufficient stream flows. The
ESA provides for civil penalties of up to $25,000 and criminal
penalties of up to $100,000 and a year in jall for illegal take
of a listed species. The take prohibition also can be enforced
by the Federal government, or by any third party in a so-called
"citizen lawsuit" once those who bring the action first provide
60 days' notice, ‘

Not all “take” can be avoided and not all take jeopardizes the
listed species. The ESA specifies processes that can provide
legal protection from enforcement actions. It is possible for
states, local governments, or individuals to avold the
prohibition against "take" by developing an approved Habitat
Conservation Plan (HCP) under the ESA. An HCP fsr wataer
diversions in the Lemhi Basin, for aexample, might establish an
acceptable level of "take" of fish while also allowing water
divarsions and withdrawals to continue, with agreed-on
conditions. These conditions would have to ensure that over time
water diversion structures and withdrawals will not jecopardize
the continued existence of the fish., To be approved, the sponsor
of an HCP must show that there ig adequate funding and authority
to implement the condltions in the plan. The Services have
completed a number of HCPs in the Northwest with forest land
owriers.

What Doas This Mean for tha Lamhi Valley?

The need for ESR protaections stirred controversy in the Lemhi
Valley this spring when dead and dying £ish were documented in a
dewatered reach of the lLemhi River and along recently constructed
push=up berma. The NMFS notified Governor XKempthorne of the
“take” issue concerns and participated in a series of meetings
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and conference calls with the Idaho Department of Water Resources
(IDWR), Idaho Department of Fish and Game (IDFG), Water District
74 representatives, and other members of the Lemhi Model
Watershed Group. There 1s not yet agreement among the parties
for adequately reducing “take.” Rs requirad by the E3A, NMFS
must use the bast available scientific data to both set
piologically-based flow lavels and the design of diversions that

will allow fish passage.

Providing for the survival of ESA listed fish will require a.
change in practices. Biologically-kased instream flows needed to
protect E3A listed fish may affect summer irrigation under
current practices, Changes in the construction and maintenance
of diversion berms and dams to ensure fish passage also require
special efforts and careful design. On the other hand, 1f water
users take fish by blocking passage with diversions or by causing
inadequate flows, they are vulnerable to the prohibition agalnst
take.

Agricultural Zeenemy and Fish

This uncertainty regarding water use and take of listed species
is unsatisfactory to all of us. The NMIS alsc recognizes the
practical reality that, unless the members of the community
cooperste with each other and participate jointly in water
management, administration of the ESA will be extraordinarily
difficult and contenticus as we work to restore adequate flows
for fish in the streams of the Lemhi Valley.

An HCP provides the vehicle for a solution. If pursuad, an HCP
will take time ~ perhaps three years - to develop, including
substantial public input and review. Although during that timae,
diverters would not have the protaction against gection 3
provided by a completed HCP, the Model watershed, state, NMFS are
therefore discussing a Memorandum of Agresment (MOA) that would
describe activities and actions to protact fish while the HCP is
baing nagotiated and also reduce ESA risks for diverters during
negotiations, A well-founded MOA would substantially reduce the
risk of enforcement actions aginst diverters who were
participating in the MOA’3s water management program.

There is an urgent need to reach a solution for the short term,
through an MOA or other means. Available information on ‘
snowpack, flows, and the presence of adult salmon in the Lemhi
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River indicates the lower lLemhi River may be dewaterad under |
current water management by early July, &t a time when adult
chinook salmen must pass through the lower Lemhi River to reach
the spawning grounds. The NMFS has been working with the Madel
Watershed, a handful of irrigators, and atate and Federal agency
gtaf? invelved with the Lamhi River to understand the water
management and its effects on ESA listed salmon and eteelhead, in
an effort to find a solution for this ixrigation season. The
very short timeframe demands that we continue to work with this
small working group of local representatives. We urgae you to
coordinate with your irrigation district representatives, the
Model Watershed, and state agencias, to give this local working
group the ability to craft and implement a solution for this year
that adequately minimizes take of listed sailmon and steelhead.

We believe that a long-term water management plan for the Lemhi
‘ valliey is ultimataly the best way to protect all our interests.
j The alternative will bring substantial controversy and possible
‘ litigation. Wa want to be as responsive as possible to
inquiries, so pleass direct these to the Model watershed offic
(156-6322). Ne support a naegotiated solution, and urge you to do
so as well, We hope this information has been useful.

Sincerely,

‘ Williem Stelle, Jr.
i Regional Administrator

cc: MWater District 74
Idaho State
Lemhi County
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bees F/NWO - X, Cunningham
F/PR3 - Chiaf Endangered Specles
BP0 - File Copy
GCNW -~ M. Rowland

arshavd | troyes: §/16/00
Addresses for cgs:

Rick Sager

Water District 74
P.O. Box 744
Salmon, ID 83467

Idaho State
Lemhi County Clerk

206 Courthouse Dr.
Salmon, ID 83467
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Additions) NMFS Suggestions for Irrigators at their June 16, 2000 Mesting

NMF'S would like to help clarify a few needs that irrigators may be able to use to improve any
alternative proposals. . :

In considering the stats’s proposal of a 10 or 20 cfs minimum and NMFS proposal of
60/40/20/20 (60 in mainstem below Hayden, 40 in mid mainstcen reach, 20 in upper mainstem
reach, and 20 in Hayden Creek), it is important to realize that these proposals may really be not
very different. That is, the state ia focusing on the reach just below L6 for the 10-20 ¢fs
minimurn — but it is possible that this site specific requirement is actually equivalent to providing
60 ot more above L§, 40 or more ln the mid mainstem, ctc. Cvtting fish past diversions is of
course is aritical. |

Some further points o consider:

1) Dolivtrlngwuertowniorrlahukupslomoﬂowinmlnmpmammu,udou‘
groundwater recharge. It's important to think about the amount of flow that is practically
available n and balow key spawning and holding arcas when you provide a flow level in
the L6 3-mile reach. 1f flows up and downstream are actually greater than those below
the L& diversion, be sure to describe thoss amounts and include them.

2)  Fish-flushes may be more of n adverse affect to the rivarine ecosystem rather than a real
solution to minimize “take.” Instcad, strive to find Alows that will always pass fish at the
L6 ladder and criticel reach below. 1

3)  Kesp inmind thet sny flow level should be related to passing critical riffles and diversion
structures along the entire mainstem and in Hayden Creck.

4) Kuphcmmandbypumopuadowﬁnowbomﬂnmnhmobviousncedm
critically important,

5)  Committing now to develop a Habitat Conservation Pla for the long-term will lhow
good faith, Attempt to move this confliot away from the appearance of an annnal “take”
situation 10 an wctivity that will have minimal impacts sod is permitted by the federal
ESA.

6)  Provide real assursuce that proposed measures will be adhered to. Provide conflict
resolution or “aafcly nets” to deal with those reluctant to move In the identified direction,
;:]?:du can be se;:arated from bona fide mistakes or arrors in prediction that can’t be




